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AUSTRALITES FROM PRINCETOWN, VICTORIA
By GEORGE BAKER

Abstract

Seven australites recently discovered along a new road N. of Princetown township on the
S. coast of Western Victoria serve to extend the area of distribution of tektites in the Moon-
light Head-Port Campbell-Peterborough concentration centres of the Australian strewnfield.

The state of preservation of the specimens is such that they still reveal some of the features
arising from the effects of the secondary process of aerodynamic heating and ablation generated
during hypersonic transit through the earth’s atmosphere. Tertiary processes such as natural
solution etching in soils and terrestrial exfoliation that have occurred during the few thousand
years the specimens have lain on the earth’s surface have somewhat modified the original
primary (extraterrestrial) and the secondary (aerodynamic) surfaces.

Introduction

Seven australites from a new branch road six miles N. of Princetown (Fig. 1)
on the S. coast of Western Victoria were collected by Mr Eric Franks of Coburg
Victoria, in January 1965. They reveal a state of preservation comparable with
that of (a) many of the australites collected in larger numbers (over 2100) during
the past 30 years in the Port Campbell district (Baker 1937, 1955) a few miles to
the west, and (b) the australites (approximately 20) found in the Moonlight Head
-Rivernook area nine miles to the SE. (Baker 1950). They have not been as
severely weathered as the several hundred specimens found in the Stanhope’s Bay-
Childers Cove district (Baker 1956) 26 miles W. of Princetown, where abrasion
as well as solution-etching has been effective. The specimens were donated to the
National Museum of Victoria (Nos. E3958 to E3964) by Mr Franks in January
1965, and were submitted for examination and description per courtesy of the
Assistant Director Mr E. D. Gill.

The discovery of these australites followed the opening up for closer settlement
of the bush country N. and NW. of Princetown, where new access roads were
constructed. The specimens were found on areas of grey sandy loam freed from
vegetation by bulldozing on the new access roads. Some of the blocks of weathered
rock exposed by these operations are Paleocene sedimentary types (sandstones to
fine conglomerates). The area is 3% to 4 miles E. of the E. limit of the Port Camp-
bell concentration centre. Princetown township is 10-12 miles ESE. of Port Camp-
bell township.

The only two other australites have been found in the area around Princetown,
(1) a worn core portion of button from which the flange has been completely lost
by erosion. It was located on a hardened soil surface exposed by sand-winnowing in
the Recent sand dunes, approximately three-quarters of a mile E. of the mouth of
the Gellibrand River and half a mile inland from the coast (Fig. 1). The site is
about 8 miles S. of that of the australites collected by Mr Franks, and the specimen
is also in the collection of the National Museum of Victoria (donated Mr T. Scott
2/1/63 reg. no. 2797), (2) a better preserved lens-shaped australite of specific
gravity 2-463 from one mile NW. of Princetown township found on the side of the
Great Ocean Road by a local resident and presented to the National Museum (reg.
no. 2786) by Mr W. A. J. Saunders 12/12/62.
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